LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATION

The Jolnt meeting of the House and Senate Lec ative Committees
was called to order by Senator Kolstad. The secretaries +ook the
roll, and all members of both houses were present. Alsoc attending
the meeting were Diana Dowling, Executive Director of the Legisla-
tive Council; Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives, Martha
McGee; Assistant Chief Clerk, Art Noonan; Nancy Aagenes, secretary
to Rep. Dussault; Jean Fallon, Assistant Secretary to the Senate;
Mr. Loren Davis from Davis Business Machines, Inc..and John LaFaver

Erge

Senator Kolstad called on Rep. Jerry Metcalf, Chairman for the
House Legislative Administration Committee, to give a resume on
the adoption of the pay scale for the attaches. Rep. Metcalf
said there had been some changes from the last session regarding

this matter, and then called on John LaFaver to explain these
changes.

Mr. LaFaver explained the increases, which were based on the over-
all state employee pay plan, and said that the higher paid employees
would receive a smaller increase and the lower paid employees would
receive a larger increase with this plan.

Senator Kolstad asked if there were any questions regarding the pay plan,

and Rep. Quilici asked if the proposed twelve-cent increase would be

in lieu of health benefits that state employees receive. Mr. LaFaver
said that was correct.

There was more discussion regarding the benefits state employees re-
ceive, and Diana Dowling asked if there would be a provision for em-
ployees transferring from state jobs to Legislature, and how that
would be handled.

Rep. Quilici suggested that the proposed Resolution concerning this

should be changed to cover some of these items. Diana Dowling said
they could add the language in Section 8 of the Resolution to read:
"Section 2-18-617(2) does not apply to legislative employees". The

Committee members voted on this and it was unanimous. (that the lang-
uage be added)

Senator Kolstad asked the Senators how they felt about adopting the
pay scale that the House had already adopted. Senator Hazelbaker
said he thought they should go along with it and adopt it also, and &
made a motion that they do so; Senator Rasmussen seconded the motion

the members voted and it was unanimous.

Senator Kolstad then brought up the item of the Business Manager for
the Senate, but added that this didn't pertain to the House and that
issue would be resolved at a Senate Legislative Administration meet-
ing. He asked the members to consider the issue of the travel allow-
ance, and asked if that was for travel during the interim and/or pre-
and post legislature.

ep. Metcalf said they found that there was never encugh money avail-

ble for travel during the session, and that memhers who were invited

o go to meetings should have this expense covered, and the House Leg-
iglative Administration Committee had asked the Legislative Council

23 inclucde this in their budget, and they had arrived ac the figure of
5,900 for this matter.



Pagw 2 - January 3, 1979

Senator xolstad said 575,000 seems tc him to be a very large figure,
and asked if they had any figures from past sessions concerning this
matter.

Rep. Metcalf said there had not been any records for this in the past
pbut that this session the Legislative Council planned to keep exact

records for all of this and in the future they would have a completes:
record.

Senator Kolstad said h= knew they ran on a "shoestring”, but said t
was so little money to start the session, and he wondered about maki
a provision for that in the future.

Rep. Quilici said this was the reason they set such a figure, that

o go into legislature was so costly and there should be some funds !
for that purpose.

Rep. Lory said his impression was that the sum of $75,000 was for

both Houses, and Senator Rasmussen asked exactly what this amount
would cover.

Rep. Metcalf said it would be for travel money during the session,
and prior to the session and did not include the interim.

Senator Graham said that he thought in the past the travel allowance
had been abused by some members and that he thought there should be
some way of the money being supervised more closely, and that he

would hesitate tc adopt it without hawving some assurance of someone ‘
"riding herd" on the fund.

Rep. Metcalf suggested that it could be supervised ¢, the Legisla-

tive Administration Committees 2f both Houses, and z,ecifically be {
allocated for travel during the session, pre-sessior and post-session.
Senator Kolstad asked if that would be during the irterim then, and
Rep. Metcalf said not.

Senator Kolstad said he assumed that the President of the Senate and
the Spea-zr of House would have to 0.K. the trips proposed, and Rep.
Quilici said also the Chairmen of the respective Legislative Admin-

instration Committees should oversee it as well.

Senator Graham said he would like to put this into a motion, if it =
could be somewhat controlled. Senator Kolstad asked if that was a mo-
tion..and then asked the Senators what they thought of this and did
they really want to do it.

Senator Rasmussen wanted to know if this would be a joint fund and
how it would be divided between the Houses.

u

Senator Kclstad said what with th=s & cizncy of $9,003 in the feed
bill for this session, thes should gi it Cfreful corslderation.

Then Diarna Dowling explained how sh irtended tc set up the feed
bill this time; she said, though it would appear that the budget for
the Iouncil would be huge, she i-mtended to show no sezzration for eact
hour:, a3 had teen done in the

ﬂ)

’..A
<‘, ri\

[V

~ast




Page 3 - January 3, 1979

Senator Rasmussen said he felt that $75,000 was a hit too steep.

Rep. Metcalf said that figure was a tentative figure, but that thé\
wanted to be sure that they had encugh.

Rep. Gerke said that the 75,000 was ]USt a round figure and that they
tried to stay as close as they could in determining the amount, but
- that there are always some meetings that the leadership needed to go“
to during the session. He also said that he thought there was no re:
son why Legislators should be asked to use their own money to sub- .
sidize legislative duties, that these people were entitled to expens

for these matters, and that it was necessary tc have these funds ava
able.

It was asked 1if this would also be used for pre-session expenses
for the attaches, and Rep. Metcalf said that item was covered under
the feed bill.

Senator Kolstad said if some of these things were to be covered, then
that figure of $75,000 was not too high, and that any travel the lead-
ership would do would also come out of this fund.

Senator Brown said he thought the funds should be definately defined
as to the use thereof.

Senator Graham said he thought this could be worked out, and that if
there was a way to supervise the spending of the funds, he would agree
to the adoption of this amount being allowed.

Senator Kolstad said what they were trying to get away from is that

they didn't want to have to come back in a week asking for appropri-
ation for more money, and further suggested that these committees should
meet, jointly, in the final days of the session to assess the amount
left of the $75,000.

Then Senator Kolstad referred to the motion Senator Graham had made
earlier, and it was clarified as to what the motien was: to authorize
$75,000 to provide for pre-session and post-session travel, and for
travel during the session, to be approved by the leadership of both
houses and acted upon jointly by the chairmen of both legislative
committees.

At this point Senator Rasmussen made a substitute motion that the
figurc be changed to $50,000, but that the last part of the motion
remain the same.

There was some discussion regarding this matter, and then Senator
Kolstad said they had the substitute motion and they would vote on

it. The voting on the substitute motion was as follows:

Senators: Kolstad..... «+..NO Representatives: Metcalf...No
Hazelbaker......NO Magone....No
Rasmussen.......Yes Quilici...No
Graham..... eeee.NO Lory...... No
Brown........ ...NO Mever..... No

The substitute motlion failed.



Page 4 -~ Januavry 3, 1379

Senator ¥olstad then called for a vote on the original motion and
the results were as follows:

Senators: Kolstad..... Yes Representatives: Metcalf....Yes
Hazelbaker. .Yes Magecne..... Yes
Rasmussen...Yes Quilici....Yes
Graham...... Yes Lory....... Yes
Brown....... No Meyer...... Yes

(the secretary for the Senate Legislative Administration Committee

polled the Senators and submitted the above results, and the secre-
tary for the House Legislative Administration Committee polled the

Representatives and submitted the above results)

Senator Xolstad said that Rep. Magone would like to make a motion
that we reconsider this in the final days of the session at a jcint
meeting of the two committees, to meet and review any decision re-
garding post-session expenses.

Rep. Lory said he thought they had always done this in the past.
Rep. Mever suggested that the Council keep track of the expenses in-
volved for this expenditure.

Diana Dowling said she was sure they would do that and that in that
final meeting she would have some figures for them and then they
could plan for the next session.

Rep. Magone's motion was acted upon and it was unanimous.

The next item of business was the issue of the copy machines as pro- ‘
vided by Davis Business Machines. Mr. Davis said it was his under-
standing from the contract that he had provided the machines called
for, and felt that his contract should be up-dated to include the
automatic—-feed machines needed.

After considerable discussion, the members determined that there had
been a misunderstanding in the wording of the contract, but that the
contract should be up-dated and that they were bound by the contract.
They agreed that there was no doubt the specifications in the contract
had not been written properly, and that at this time they would, how-
ever, honor the contract. (detailed discussion attached)

Senator Hazelbaker made a motion that the Department of Administratizm
be instructed to order the automatic machines needed, and to up-date
the contract and have verification on an immediate shipping date.
The members vcted and it was unanimous.

Mr. Davis said he would attend to it immediately.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Zorka DaSilva Chairman Metcalf

]



STANDING CORMITTEE REPGRT

A

r s 1 <
T O se 3 NN AT 1907
PR
MR, . DD ERL T e
We, your committee onin XA LALLM A IR IT AR I’J/EIaum"mllml?kmilz .......................... .
hw‘ng hadufidef'codﬁﬁéraﬂﬁnz_t.l{; \:-:‘.J;v:{—vh-}- ':a'.:;:-;\}'lhunox }meA\u };c:::n";;:‘; m':r ;;2..‘.’.’.’».1;3 BiD'Nb.:.{K;’;. .........

ROCPOCOFULLY AuCONEGD THAT THE AYTACHLD I;?P WVLD 5Y 1riu
N4 LUGISLATIVL ADAIRISTRATION DD APPROVID Y -uIb BOLY :

JJ

AL 4 deG k
Veo t .&J. Lo .

co

Martha B, McGoe-==~==mmmmmsmomssss Cnicf Clerk
Art Jdoondin=~-rmemmmesos e s s e s e Assistant Chiaf Clark
. zorka vafilva-—--se-morm s wzcretary €o Cdief Clark
Pearl Craenblatte———c=—vw=—-—= ~——--Zacretary to assistaat
Cuir £ Clerk
Pat Tyanich--—--====== —wmmmremee——=i3i1ls Clorl
Susrie Gracao--=-=---sssososeeomees Assistant 21ils Clcrni
llarc Straan------- ———te oo ~=m——-=-Rcading Clark
Frank barrisoi-=-==-—=-—- s-mm=e~====~N2ading Clerk
Tom Staples——-~*~--—~—'———~-~~——-—Poatiﬁg Cicrk
.wl:_ S LRak i Kl ok atenh ol fndhadbadn "‘""‘"‘.;*- ve . :‘.‘ .'3;'»- .p'-
faula Gtoll---r - eemmr o e e hsziotant dournal Clorl
SHamy Uovinge oo s s s m s e e 2ills Cooddinatur”
Jaiir Jowellemmmere s s e e ----2nsistant 31ilis
Ceordinator
Respegtfully report as follows: That.prriotemmnutstisystm ey ey ssep e S M N

Weihard Hewby——=—=—==~=n———=- ——-———=anandments Ceoordinator
Sobbie Hurpliy-=--=-—-=--~~=~-~w---—~Recretary to Speaker

oi .lousec
Jdancy Aavcne°-—~-—-—~—~~——-——----—‘ebr rtary to

Hajority

Leacer
Hartha Brags————=—-c-=nom—-- —————— Secretary to llinority
Leader
Pat Syshkouski--——w=w=--m-ce- ——————— secrotary to Majority
'h!.l‘)
Al Waliorem e e s e Lagislative Printing
LC vgi: pintala-—————rmmm e e Stene Statug
o I‘ullohf‘r SemteSs o emem T mem e S e -".".L stant Jwennaonents
uﬂdlﬂlhdtur
Qebarta Ctipich—-v-mmm s e ~Zcorsitt e Secr=tary,
Loprogtiaticns
Ifary Lllen ”oq10113—r—~—~-“~--~~~-pouzlf;:: Sfacroelary,
JSuiicliary
Virginia Ratliff----~--- ——— e ~Cormitt2e Secrctary,
DO,PASS ' Puﬁlil::\altj Veliare
Pt r PR AN u"_);.f:!t‘{

STATE PUIL. COL
ftelena, NMont,

. Chawrman. .- -



standing Comsuittee Revort - January 3, 1372

Page 2 -

(Continuad)

Yvonne Borgman=---——==—-e-m—eoa———— Coumnmittee sSecretary,
Local Government

Emelia Satre-----—-—emmmm e ~Cormittee Secretary,
Watural Resocurces

Anita Sierke-—===—m=—- - ~-~----Committee Secretary,
State Administration

Jo Lahti--=~=--ee-emcene— mm Committea Secretary,
Taxation

Wanda Gough-—===w=mmmee—— e ——————— Chief Stenographer

ina Hosmag--~=====mcw—w—- ——-————-=Stanocygraphar

Cathy Martin——-=—=ew-- e ——————— Stenograpiher

Barbara Schuyler—--—--—--- ——~——=———-=Stenograpiier

Roxanna harding----====—==-- —————— Stenographer

Lynda Murphy—--—--~--r-m——mmomr——e e Stenographer

Patricia uatfield-------~---vmmeem Stenographer

Martha Wing-——-——m~meemm e Stenographer

Martha Herlevi---—=-ce—reeea—- ~—~--Proofreader

Lewis Srith——=m=—==—-- e - Proofrecader

Mary il. Gabsg-~=——=~—==w= e —————— e Proofreader

Michelle T. Sparkg---=—-—=c=w- ~-=-Proofreader

Angie Mangiantini--=—=——=-=-ame——- -~Proocfreader

Dick Meyer—-—-——=—==eo—m e Sergeant-at-arms

Stephen huntington--—==-memmmmmnmen Assistant Sceryecant-at—arms

Clyde deu----- e e Assistant Sergzant—-at-arms

Jeo bangenfus--=mmmmmm e e Doorman, 3rd Floor

Clifford Cate=——r—mmme e e poormpn, d4th Floor

Alice lanley-—-—-~-——m—vemm—— Supply Clerk

Tirn Flynn-—----—--- itk -----Page 3Supervisor

nevin Qyer-——-=———m—ma—mee e — e ~~--Security Guard

Joe Floreen~———- —————- =—=---—-~-—--Security Guard

Michael liagen—==—=—c=mmce—mea- ~-—--=Security Guard

Steve Clark-=-===——cw—e=a- —~=--~———-Sgcurity Guard

Barbara L. loewnann--———=—-cmeae——-- Fage

Lridgett Dunn-—=—c-cemcmmcm e e ~Page

Tanana Maki-----=-—--ememmmr e Page

Dave Bogub===—m=mr—e- e e e Page

Mike Manuel-----=msomoscmon e o Fage

Judy MooK==—m=mm s e ————— Cormitten Sacretary,

Agriculture, Livaestock
Irrigation - also -
Fishy and Gane

Chairman



[l Jal EREPR O
.- sn-»-a\-—"‘\

i g cewyss
We, your committee o Y SIRINIRRR ALY ST ST I R AT e,

o A G £ R B2 P N R S N R A A X XK K XN SRS RS W RS S Pl \a b ST VL

AR
ALGPRCTIULLY RECOSi“xB TUAT THE ATTACHES APDROVED BY TR COMMITIEL
O LEGISLAVIVE ADMINISTRATION BD ADPRIVLD BY THEIS BODTY:
Shf‘llfﬁ.j lxn;*}l._._-.‘.—«»—m..m-.—w—..-wclf;rb ?“E)iﬁt
Jorothy Higging----~meececmaconr Lenogrupianr
Lois Sﬂutu~—~~~~~~*~-~~—~~~~"~ u.ittcm sacratary, LaLer
e

ICHY “ovnr~-~-"-~—*-—~~—~~~'~:"r.Jnan; faye, Minority
Losder

B ef TR Faniet 2erfollbm B DR a0y S0 B M ST S0 A S M M B0 P e

ety s BTGNSy e
PORAXS -] bkl T Y ) T TR AP

Chairman.
STATE PUH. L0

Hetongy, Mont,





